
From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 5:09 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant- Dominican Republic A206 983 330 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

Sent: 

  

9 Jan 2017 22:24:31 +0000 

 

To: 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

Cc: 

    

Subject: 

  

RE: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant-  Dominican Republic A206 983 
330 

   

Thanks, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Field Office Director 

Enforcement and Removal Operations 

DHS/ICE 

Boston Field Office 

Desk: 781-359 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cell: 857-991 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks for the heads up. Addmg in 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

lw

 
ho litigated the case and has been 

following it. (b)(5) 

(b)(5); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Please loop in your ILPD POC for awareness and to see if they have any experience in 
addressing a similar situation. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

DHS-ICE-OPLA-OCC Boston 

617-565 (b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

I 202-36 b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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, (b)(7). 

From: 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 4:54 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant- Dominican Republic A206 983 330 

Including AFOD 
(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) for awareness. 

From: 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 4:52 PM  
To:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:  
Subject: FW: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant- Dominican Republic A206 983 330 
Importance: High 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Thanks, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 4:30 PM 
To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant- Dominican Republic A206 983 330 
Importance: High 

Hi (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

For your review and guidance, does the FOD agree with referring this case to HQ. Alien 
was granted withholding see below 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(7)(E) 

From: 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 12:11 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant- Dominican Republic 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Can you advise on how to proceed? 

Thanks 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 

DHS/ICE/ERO 

Boston Field Office 

781-359 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 12:05 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant- Dominican Republic 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Christian Aguasvivas was granted withholding under the Convention Against Torture 
(CAT) by the Board of Immigration Appeals. He can't be extradited to the Dominican 
Republic. You should continue to follow all of the procedures and regulations that you 
normally would for an alien who has been granted CAT. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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FrOM:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:58 AM 
To Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc 
Subject: FW: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant- Dominican Republic 

Good Morning Mr. (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E); (b)(5) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:01 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant- Dominican Republic 

Good morning Sir, 

(b)(7)(E) AGUASVIVAS,Cristian. Please let me know if you 
have any questions. 

Thank you 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy U.S. Marshal 

333 W. Broadway, Suit (0)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

San Diego, CA 92101 

Office: (619)546. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cell: (619) 49( (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 12:03 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant- Dominica Republic 

Mr. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Thank you for the information. We have reached out to our legal team for guidance on 
this case and are awaiting a response on how to proceed. Please forward me any other 
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documents as they become available and I will see what we can do to assist with this 
case. Thank you. 

(b)(7)(E) 

Deportation Officer 
DHS/ICE/ERO 
Boston Field Office 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Office: 781-359 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: kb)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 2:39 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Cristian Aguasvivas arrest warrant- Dominica Republic 

Good afternoon Sir, 

Per our conversation. Attached you will find the (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) Thank 
you. 

CRISTIAN AGUASVIVAS 

DOB: 08/25/1988 

(b)(7)(E) 

A#: 206983330 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy U.S. Marshal 

333 W. Broadway, Suite (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

San Diego, CA 92101 

Office: (619)546- (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cell: (619) 490 b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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(h)(7)/r.) 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
Non-Detained 000-333 / Alternat 
1000 District Avenue 

etention 000-333/ OSUP 000-333 / OREC 000-333 / Training 
urlington, MA 018031(617) 719 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:41 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Subject: Note of thanks. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

 

21 Sep 2017 16:11:31 +0000 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

 

RE: Note of thanks. 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

That's great to hear. I am including (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) for awareness. 
Thanks, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:41 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Note of thanks. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

See below. Thank you. 
Respectfully submitted, 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 

ument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOU0). It contains information that may be exem 
release under the Freedom o n cS It is to be controlled, stored, handl e ,and disposed of in 
accordance with DI-IS policy relating to FOU0 information an ther ersonnel who do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without r* orrzec DIIS official. No portion of this report should be furrus 
NV orm. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

Respectfully Special Agent (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

ICE/Homeland Security Investigations. 
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Good evening 
woes. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)( 
C) 

I hope all is well at HSI, don't answer. As I know of your budget 

Dr is one in the works? Bottom line is tha (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

21 Sep 2016 20:30:59 -0400 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

RE: Christian Aguasvivas appeal result 

You had to bring it up! I'll check on (b)(7)(E) thanks 

From b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 7:21 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Christian Aguasvivas appeal result 

1(b)(7)(E); (b)(5) 

and get you their position. 

Regards, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From .(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 4:22:06 PM 
To i(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject:  RE: Christian Aguasvivas appeal result 
b)(6); 

ThankE  b)(7)(C)I  f you could keep me posted on status I would appreciate it. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From -,(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 4:21 PM 
To: b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Christian Aguasvivas appeal result 
Importance: High 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject will held in ICE custody. I am checking on what the next step would be. 

Thanks 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Case 1:20-cv-02822-ABJ   Document 1-4   Filed 10/05/20   Page 8 of 10



From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 4:15 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Christian Aguasvivas appeal result 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 4:12 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Christian Aguasvivas appeal result 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Date: September 21, 2016 at 7:35:49 AM EDT 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 

DHS/ICE/ERO 

Boston Field Office 

781-359 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(7)(E) 

        

20698333 
o 

 

AGUASVIVAS CHRISTIAN 

 

DR 08/25/198 
8 

BoS BOs 

  

         

         

I will have to defer to the detained section SDDO. 

(b)(6); 

Wanted to check in on the below subject, Christian Aguasvivas to see what his custody 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Thanks 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Begin forwarded message: 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

CC:(b)(6),  (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Christian Aguasvivas appeal result 

All, 

I wanted to let you know the outcome of this case. As you know, the 
immigration judge denied the applications for asylum, withholding of 
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removal and protection under the torture convention. Aguasvivas appealed 
the judge's decision to the Board of Immigration Appeals. The Board 
affirmed the judge's decisions denying asylum and withholding of removal. 
However, the Board reversed the judge's decision denying torture 
convention relief and the Board granted Aguasvivas protection under the 
torture convention. Therefore, Aguasvivas is under a final order of removal 
but he can't be removed to the Dominican Republic due to the Board's 
decision that he was entitled to protection under the torture convention. 

Thank you for your assistance and support during the litigation of the case. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Counsel 

Office of Chief Counsel 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

JFK Federal Building, Root b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Boston, MA 02203 

Tel.: 617-565 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Fax: 617-565-4921 

**'16Larialiagit.ttaxa*** sy4C14eat-Pow *.. leffe---At4ertiey-Werk-Prerehlet-**4 • • •  

• communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sens' 
attorne • nt privileged information or attorney work product and/or la 
enforcement s • e information. It is not for release, review, r smission, 
dissemination, or use one other than the intende pent. Please notify the 
sender if this email has been m cted and i lately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, cop nsmit, disseminate, or otherwise use 
this information. Any disclosur communi • or its attachments must be 
approved by the Office • e Principal Legal Advisor, migration and 
Customs Enfo nt. This document is for INTERNAL COVE - NT USE 
ONLY ay be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Inform- • £ct, 5 

§§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7). 
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